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August 20. 2014

Marlene H. Dortch. Esq. "\CCEHED/ FILED

Secretary /0014
Federal Communications Commission Frtad

RS ’) 7 .
4“%3 1 Tth Street.‘S.W; . rederal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 Office of the Secretary

ATTN: Media Bureau. Audio Division
Note: No filing fee required
Re:  Withdrawal of Digital Displacement Construction Permit Application

Class A TV Station K35DG., La Jolla, CA (Facility ID No. 66321)
FCC File No. BDISDVA-20080804AEL

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Regents of the University of California (“UC"), we hereby withdraw and
request dismissal of the above-referenced digital displacement application for Class A TV station
K35DG. La Jolla. California. A signed verification of UC’s intent to withdraw this application is
enclosed. Please note that the underlying license for K35DG remains active and in full effect. as
does the pending digital flash cut application for K35DG.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter. kindly contact this office.
Very truly vours,
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Barry S. Pérsh
Counsel for the Regents
of the University of California

Enclosure

ce: Melvin Collins, FCC Video Division
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August 19,2014

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Withdrawal of Digital Displacement Construction Permit Application
Class A TV Station K35DG, La Jolla, CA (Facility ID No. 66321)
FCC File No. BDISDVA-20080804AEL

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Regents of the University of California hereby withdraw and request dismissal of the
digital displacement application in FCC File No. BDISDVA-20080804AEL for Class A TV
station K35DG, La Jolla, California. The underlying license for K35DG remains active and in
full effect, as does the pending digital flash cut application for K35DG.

Respectfully submitted,

REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
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Title: Vice President and CIO
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